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Dąbrowa Górnicza, 18.08.2021  
 

Answers to questions received during the tender process no. 4/0784/2021 

 

Regarding the request for quotation no. 3/0784/2021 concerning purchase of demagnetizing system 

for railway rails in the Rails Finishing Area in ArcelorMittal Poland S.A. division Dąbrowa 

Górnicza. 

 

QUESTION ANSWER 

1. For what value does the 

Ordering Party require a bank 

guarantee? 

For each advance payment a bank guarantee for the same 

amount is required. In addition, please include in the 

calculation the issuance of a performance bank guarantee 

for the duration of the guarantee period. 

2. When is the Bidder required to 

provide a bank guarantee? 

The bank guarantee template is attached to the inquiry. 

3. Will the Ordering Party consider 

data as completed correctly 

when the Bidder indicates in the 

table in point 2 of the Technical 

Bid Form, in the column 

"Description of the task 

feasibility" a statement or 

document confirming the 

fulfilment of the criterion, and in 

the column "Reference to the 

offer" will provide the page 

numbers of the offer where the 

document is situated? 

Yes 

4. What warranty conditions are 

required by the Ordering Party? 

Information on the duration of the warranty and response 

time can be found in the inquiry and technical specification. 

5. What is meant by "minor 

defect"? 

Non-significant failure – failure which don’t have a negative 

impact to the quality (demagnetization of the rails is 

performed, but system is not working correctly) of the final 

product and does not stop or limit the production be more 

than 20% 

6. What is the minimum time 

required to fix a minor defect? 

Less than 12 hours indicated in 

the table in point 2 of the 

Technical Offer form in point 33 

or less than 8 hours indicated in 

the Technical parameters? 

12 hours 

7. Does the terms "significant 

defect", "minor defect" refer to 

the straightener defect as 

indicated in the records, or does 

the mentioned points refer to 

It refers to the demagnetization system. 



 

 

2 

the defect of the 

demagnetization system? 

8. For what amount should the 

Bidder have a third party 

liability insurance policy? 

For the value indicated in the 

Inquiry in point IV.1. lit. g, ie 

EUR 3 million with an annual 

accumulation of up to EUR 5 

million, or from the Significant 

Conditions of Purchase, point 

28.3. i.e. 5 million Euro with 

annual accumulation up to 15 

million. Euro. 

Please consider the provisions of the Inquiry as superior. 

9. Does the Ordering Party 

require the conversion of the 
price given in PLN in the table 
in point 2 both in PLN and in 
EURO, if so, at what exchange 
rate should the prices be 
converted? 

If an offer is submitted in PLN, it will not be converted. The 

inquiry indicated that the offer would be converted at the 

appropriate exchange rate in EUR. 

10. Does the contracting authority 

allow the submission of an offer 

in the form of a PDF file with an 

electronic signature, sent to the 

e-mail address indicated in the 

inquiry as appropriate for 

submitting offers? 

Yes, but a qualified electronic signature must be submitted 

in accordance with the company's representation or the 

granted power of attorney. 

 


